

*put in
well order*

Draves 1857
Roswell, New Mexico

May 20, 1963

Memorandum

To: Manager, Land Office, Bureau of Land Management, Santa Fe,
New Mexico

From: District Engineer, Roswell, New Mexico

Subject: Termination of bonded liability, lease New Mexico 013277-A

This is to advise that as of May 17, 1963, abandonment of the Johnson and Spencer well No. 1 Johnson NE 1/4 sec. 23, T. 3 S., R. 15 E., N.M.P.M., Lincoln County, New Mexico, has been waived. Mr. Lyman D. Strickland, grazing lessee on that part of lease New Mexico 013277-A upon which said well is located, has agreed to assume responsibility for the well and is conditioning the well for use as a water well.

No objection is offered to termination of the period of bonded liability under the \$5,000 bond covering lease New Mexico 013277-A.

(Orig.Sgd.) WILLIAM H. FELDMILLER

WILLIAM H. FELDMILLER

Copy to: Roswell District ✓